



Schuering
Zimmerman
& Doyle LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

400 University Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95825
www.szs.com

Damon T. Appelblatt



Associate
Sacramento, CA
Telephone: 916-567-0400
FAX: 916-568-0400
E-mail: dta@szs.com

Damon was born and raised in Sacramento, California. He earned his Bachelor's Degree from University of California, Los Angeles, and his Juris Doctorate from the UC Davis School of Law. Prior to entering the field of law, Damon worked in medical instrument sales and completed the Post-Baccalaureate Health Professions Program at University of California, Berkeley. He enjoys spending his free time with his wife and their 3 dogs, snow boarding, and learning more about medicine.

Professional History

- 04/2021 to Present – Schuering Zimmerman & Doyle, LLP, Sacramento, CA
Associate
- 10/2020 to 2021 – Sacramento County Conflict Criminal Defenders, Sacramento, CA
Associate Defense Counsel
- 08/2020 to 2021 – Wyatt Law Corporation, Sacramento, CA
Associate

Education

- J.D., University of California, Davis, 2018
- University of California, Berkeley, 2013
 - Post-Baccalaureate Health Profession Program, Award of Completion
- BA (History), University of California, Los Angeles, 2009

Admissions

- California, 2020
- USDC Eastern District 2021

Honors and Memberships

- State Bar of California
- Association of Defense Counsel of Northern California

Personal Interests

- Traveling
- Reading
- Exercising
- Cooking
- Snow and Water Sports